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Andrej Z Cicimov

From: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 8:20 AM
To: TMR DLO; Mike J Stapleton; Amanda Yeates; Les S Dunn; Matthew J Longland; Anne 

E Moffat
Cc: @Main Roads Office
Subject: Milestones from Late Jan to end March

Good morning 
 
Yesterday the Premier asked Minister for a list of significant milestones from end Jan to end March. 
 
Could we please get an extract of the milestones report identifying start of early works, start of construction

 any sizeable milestone 
during construction (only on the biggest projects – MRR, completion of 
works   in that time period. 
 

Can this please be prioritised. 
 
First cut without the smaller projects to come up by COB today.  
 
Updated with the smaller projects, which I imagine might take some time to collate – by COB Friday. 
 
Happy to discuss. 
 
Thanks 
Tam 
 
 
 

Tam van Alphen 
Chief of Staff 
Minister for Transport and Main Roads 
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P 07 3719 7300  | E tam.vanalphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au  
M  Lvl 35 1 William Street  Brisbane QLD 4000 

 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 
 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that 
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is 
also prohibited. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of 
the Queensland Government. 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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